PS ref: 5662

5 October 2018

Town of Cottesloe
PO Box 606
Cottesloe WA 6911

Attention: Ed Drewett, Planning Services

Dear Sir,

LOT 18 (50A) MARGARET STREET, COTTESLOE
PROPOSED FOUR MULTIPLE DWELLINGS
RESPONSE TO ASSESSMENT COMMENTS AND PUBLIC SUBMISSIONS

Planning Solutions acts on behalf of G Living, the proponent of the proposed development at Lot 18
(50A) Margaret Street (subject site). | refer to the email from the Town of Cottesloe dated 28 September
2018 which was accompanied by a redacted copy of public submissions and provide the following
response.

1. Introduction

The drawings have been amended in response to the City's email dated 28 September 2018 and to
address some of the concerns raised by adjoining landowners. Specifically, the modifications are:

“ Description of modification Reason for modification

-— as requested via telephonef
he Town on2 October 2018, 7 ;

The proposed development is now predominately compliant with the deemed-to-comply requirements of
the R-Codes, except for a series of minor variances where a design principle assessment is required
(refer to DA submission dated 17 August 2018).
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Refer to Attachment 1 for the revised plans. All modifications have been highlighted on the plans to assist with the
City's assessment.

2. Street Setback Calculations

As per the Town’s email dated 28 September 2018, we have prepared an upper floor plan which shows the 6m
setback line, along with the building area in front of the setback line and the compensating area behind the setback
line.

In our view, a separate assessment is not required for the upper floor and a single assessment should be
undertaken considering both the ground and upper floor. The R-Codes simply require that any projection into the
6m setback area (ground or upper floor) is compensated by an equivalent amount of open space behind the street
setback line. Open space cannot be calculated at the upper floor - this is ‘open air'. As such, it is more prudent to
undertake a single assessment of both levels.

Nevertheless, should the Town deem a design principle assessment to be required on this element, we note the
following:

o The portion of building protruding into the street setback area is two balconies only. The balconies have lightly
coloured, operable screening along the front boundary. As such, the balconies are considered to presentin a
manner which softens the scale of the development, as it fronts the street.

o The ground level of the proposed development is setback 6m or greater at all points. This gives the building
depth and articulation and ensures there is not a single two storey building mass projecting out to the street.

e The street sethack area is to be landscaped with a combination of vegetation, paving (for outdoor living areas)
and water features. There is no vehicle access to the primary street and the proposed development is
considered to offer an attractive outlook from the street.

o The property to the south has a setback of 5m between its front balcony and the street. The portion of the
building setback 5m is within 3m of the side boundary to 50A Margaret Street. The proposed operable balcony
screens are much lighter in material compared with the solid wall at 50 Margaret Street. The proposed
balconies at 4.5m are therefore considered consistent with the general context of this street.

3. Response to Ohjections
Refer to Attachment 2 for a summary of comments from submitters, along with our response to the matters raised.

We wish to emphasise that by amending the plans, the following aspects of the development now meet the deemed-
to-comply requirements of the R-Codes.

Visual Privacy:  Except for the northern side of the front balcony of Apartment 4, all windows and balconies either
meet the deemed-to-comply setbacks or have been applied with privacy screening.

Setbacks: The setbacks to the north and south boundary (front portion of the development) were increased
from 3.0m to 3.3m such that all setbacks now meet the deemed-to-comply requirements of the
R-Codes (note, this was incorporated in the set of plans lodged with the Town on 11 September
2018).

Open Space:  Open space has increased from 49.4% to 50% as a result of increasing the abovementioned
setbacks.
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Response to Key Concerns from Submitters

More generally, whilst we understand the concerns from neighbouring landowners about the intensity and scale of
the development, it is noted that the proposal merely seeks to replace four existing multiple dwellings with four new
multiple dwellings. In redeveloping existing multiple dwellings which are at a higher density than the current density
code, we note clause 5.3.5 of the Scheme provides Council with the discretion of approving one additional storey
(i.e. three storeys in total). Instead, we have elected to seek approval for a two storey development only, ensuring
itis of a general scale which is commensurate with the surrounding area.

The proposed development has a maximum wall height which is approximately 0.7m higher than the existing
development. Notwithstanding, the proposed development maintains a compliant building height and compliant
front and side setbacks. The overall mass and scale is considered appropriate for its context.

Importantly, the height is clearly consistent with both the planning framework and that of the surrounding
developments. As shown on the streetscape elevation submitted in the original DA package, the proposed
development:

« Has an identical ‘top-of-wall height’ to the two storey single house to the north; although, the pitch of the roof
on the adjoining dwelling is approximately 1.5m higher than the roof of the subject development.
e Is aminor 0.15m higher than the two storey single house to the south (this site is topographically lower than
~ the subject site).

We submit the proposed development clearly offers a similar mass and scale to the adjoining dwellings. In relation
to its broader surroundings, the subject site is encircled by two storey development on all sides, including the
opposite sides of the street and right of way.

4, Conclusion

In summary, we have pursued modifications to address concerns raised in the adjoining landowner’s submissions.
The remaining areas which require the exercise of discretion involve minor deviations from the deemed-to-comply
requirements, with a view to achieving a superior design outcome. The proposed development yields the same
number of dwellings as the existing development, but substantially improves its interface with the street and
adjoining properties, particularly by removing vehicular access from the primary street and replacing this with
landscaped courtyards. We respectfully request the Town approves this application accordingly.

Should you have any queries or require further clarification in regard to the proposal, please do not hesitate to
contact the writer.

Yours faithfully,

e

-~ - T —
e

TRENT WILL
ASSOCIATE

181003 5662 letter to Town
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ATTACHMENT 2
APPLICANT'S RESPONSE TO OBJECTIONS

Issue Raised Applicant's response

front balcony, , al privacy does not comply only":

c evelopment propos: eable screens mstead of t” xedf
S ‘screens (to allow access to winter sunlight). :
To the north this balcony vrews onto a ectron of the adjornrng property

~ There -are. concerns wrth the e The level of traffi ic assocrated with the proposed development is low and
} ,safety , surface and potentral norse S does not meet the threshold for a transport statement
. of the laneway. c e anspor

umber of Car Parkrng Spaces e
eSs number of car bays - ’ S c
L : - Parking, spaces are underground do not add to the bulk or scale of the

development ‘ , . e

re The plans ave been amended to comply wrth open space requrrements
- Beinga mult/ple dwellmg inaR20 e Instead of building up to the boundary, as is permitted by the R20 coding, -
~ zone area, the codes call for a- the proposed development maintains a high level of open space and -
: '50% open space requrrement S Iandscaprng along both the srde and front boundanes




i,,The proposed development rs seekrng to replace four exrstrng multlple
dwellings with four new. multiple dwellings. This is permltted pursuant to
5.3.5 of Local Pla cher ' to the DA submission
_;for an analysrs of how the proposed develop nt meets the requrrements :
- of Clause 5. 3 5 : -

wrll ,/

‘o ',,:":The plans have been revrsed such that all set acks now comply

s fj[‘The setbacks for the walls wn‘h‘ e Visual privacy setbacks comply with the exceptron of the front balcony to‘ ,
- _major openings - and balcony . the northern boundary (referto rssue3above) ' S

appear to be rnadequate

: i e Overshadowmg complres wrth the deemed-to-comply requrrements of the '
e ]The bulk and scale of this burld/ng . R-Codes. ,
e will TESU/f rn a . srgnrf cant e The building herght and setbacks to the southern boundary comply wrth the"’
o ‘;shadowrng L . deemed-to-comply requrrements of the R-Codes.

e S e ;The development is therefore deemed to be acceptable wrth regard to’;
L overshadowrng : ‘

. The proposed retarmng walls comply wrth the deemed-to~complyﬂ
B requrrements of the R- Codes »
1q. e l;, Possrble damage to adjornrng propertres are not a relevant plannmg matter i

et nrngw and Impacts on‘f

i : : ”'f:-,‘" ?V""The ground levels referred toin the DMGsubmrssron are based ona o
. ]Query regardrng accuracy Of,f ‘2007/08 survey. Our survey is current and accurately reﬂects the levels of
fylevels on the SUN&Y e s ,the subject site. : , o
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